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July 14, 2004

Kristen Russell
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW 4
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 o
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Re: Docket Nos. UT-043059, UT-043060 and UT-043061; Traffic
Exchange Agreements - Inland Telephone Company, Mashell
Telecom, Inc. and Hood Canal Telephone Co., Inc.

Dear Ms. Washburn:

Pursuant to your request, enclosed are the original and three copies of
the signature pages for each of the above-referenced Agreements. The
signature dates have been inserted. I received approval from counsel for T-

Mobile to insert the date.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

ARD A. FINNIGAN
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